

Thank you for joining today's

Prevention Committee Meeting

# Please sign in to have your attendance recorded.

Reference documents for today's meeting are on online at <a href="http://aidsnet.org/meeting-documents/">http://aidsnet.org/meeting-documents/</a>





## All attendees must

## SIGN IN

to be counted as present.





#### Thursday, March 23, 2023

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Miami-Dade County Main Library, 101 West Flagler Street, Auditorium, Miami, FL 33130

#### **AGENDA**

I.	Call to Order	Abril Sarmiento
II.	Introductions	All
III.	Housekeeping	Abril Sarmiento
IV.	Floor Open to the Public	Dr. Angela Mooss
V.	Review/Approve Agenda	All
VI.	Review/Approve Minutes of February 23, 2023	All
VII.	Reports	
	<ul><li>Membership</li><li>Partnership Report to Committees</li></ul>	Staff Abril Sarmiento
VIII.	Special Presentation	
	<ul> <li>The Ready 4 Life Program, presented by Michelle Morales and Jennifer Williams, Hope for Miami, and Julie Stellmann and Derrick Forney, Behavioral Science Research Institute</li> </ul>	e
IX.	Standing Business	Abril Sarmiento
	<ul> <li>Prevention Mobilization Workgroup Report</li> </ul>	
	☐ Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis Workgroup	Alejandro Nunez
X.	New Business	
XI.	Open Discussion and Announcements	All
XII.	Next Meetings	Dr. Angela Mooss
	<ul> <li>CANCELLED: Joint Integrated Plan Review Team on April 11, 2023</li> <li>Prevention Committee on Thursday, May 25, 2023 at MDC Main Library</li> </ul>	
XIII.	Adjournment	Abril Sarmiento

#### Please mute or turn off all cellular devices.

# Meeting Housekeeping

Updated March 9, 2023

Miami-Dade County Main Library Version







### **Disclaimer & Code of Conduct**

• Audio of this meeting is being recorded and will become part of the public record.



- Members serve the interest of the Miami-Dade HIV/AIDS community as a whole.
- Members do not serve private or personal interests, and shall endeavor to treat all persons, issues and business in a fair and equitable manner.
- Members shall refrain from side-bar conversations in accordance with Florida Government in the Sunshine laws.







## Resources

- Behavioral Science Research Corp. (BSR) staff are the Resource Persons for this meeting.
  - Will BSR staff please identify themselves?
  - \* Please see staff after the meeting if you are interested in membership or if you have a question that wasn't covered during the meeting.

Today's presentation and supporting documents are online at

aidsnet.org/meeting-documents/.









## **Language Matters!**

In today's world, there are many words that can be stigmatizing. Here are a few suggestions for better communication.



Remember **People First** Language . . .

**People** with HIV, **People** with substance use disorders, **People** who are homeless, etc.

Please don't say **RISKS**...
Instead, say **REASONS**.

Please don't say, **INFECTED with HIV**...
Instead, say **ACQUIRED HIV**, **DIAGNOSED with HIV**, or **CONTRACTED HIV**.

Please **do not** use these terms . . .

Dirty . . . Clean . . . Full-blown AIDS . . . Victim . . .







## **Meeting Participation**

- Important! Please raise your hand if you need clarification about any terminology or acronyms used throughout the meeting.
- All speakers must be recognized by the Chair.
  - \* Raise your hand to be recognized or added to the queue.
  - **The Chair will call on speakers** in order of the queue.
- Discussion should be limited to the current Agenda topic or motion.
- Speakers should not repeat points previously addressed.
- Any attendee may be permitted to address the board as time allows and at the discretion of the Chair.







### **General Reminders**

- All attendees must sign in to be counted as present.
  - ❖ *Members! Please check your contact information.*
- Masking is requested of all attendees.
- All voting members should sit at the meeting table.
  - ❖ You may move your chair if concerned about social distancing.
- Guests may sit at the meeting table in the designated areas.
  - \* You may move your chair if concerned about social distancing.
- Place cell phones on mute or vibrate.
  - ❖ If you must take a call, please excuse yourself from the meeting.
- Have your Cultural Center Parking Garage ticket validated at the Library front desk to receive a reduced parking rate.
- Partnership and Committee members of the affected community should see staff for a voucher at the end of the meeting.









#### Thursday, March 23, 2023

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Miami-Dade County Main Library, 101 West Flagler Street, Auditorium, Miami, FL 33130

#### **AGENDA**

Abril Sarmiento

Call to Order

1.	Can to Order	Adm Samilento
II.	Introductions	All
III.	Housekeeping	Abril Sarmiento
IV.	Floor Open to the Public	Dr. Angela Mooss
V.	Review/Approve Agenda	All
VI.	Review/Approve Minutes of February 23, 2023	All
VII.	Reports	
	<ul><li>Membership</li><li>Partnership Report to Committees</li></ul>	Staff Abril Sarmiento
VIII.	Special Presentation	
	<ul> <li>The Ready 4 Life Program, presented by Michelle Morales and Jennifer Williams, Hope for Miami, and Julie Stellmann and Derrick Forney, Behavioral Science Research Institute</li> </ul>	
IX.	Standing Business	Abril Sarmiento
	<ul> <li>Prevention Mobilization Workgroup Report</li> </ul>	
	□ Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis Workgroup	Alejandro Nunez
X.	New Business	
XI.	Open Discussion and Announcements	All
XII.	Next Meetings	Dr. Angela Mooss
	<ul> <li>CANCELLED: Joint Integrated Plan Review Team on April 11, 2023</li> <li>Prevention Committee on Thursday, May 25, 2023 at MDC Main Library</li> </ul>	
XIII.	Adjournment	Abril Sarmiento

#### Please mute or turn off all cellular devices.

### Floor Open to the Public

"Pursuant to Florida Sunshine Law, I want to provide the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on any item on our agenda today. If there is anyone who wishes to be heard, I invite you to speak now. Each person will be given three minutes to speak. Please begin by stating your name and address for the record before you talk about your concerns.

"BSR has a dedicated line for statements to be read into the record. No statements were received."



#### Thursday, March 23, 2023

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Miami-Dade County Main Library, 101 West Flagler Street, Auditorium, Miami, FL 33130

#### **AGENDA**

	116E1 (D11	
I.	Call to Order	Abril Sarmiento
II.	Introductions	All
III.	Housekeeping	Abril Sarmiento
IV.	Floor Open to the Public	Dr. Angela Mooss
V.	Review/Approve Agenda	All
VI.	Review/Approve Minutes of February 23, 2023	All
VII.	Reports	
	<ul><li>Membership</li><li>Partnership Report to Committees</li></ul>	Staff Abril Sarmiento
VIII.	Special Presentation	
	<ul> <li>The Ready 4 Life Program, presented by Michelle Morales and Jennifer Williams, Hope for Miami, and Julie Stellmann and Derrick Forney, Behavioral Science Research Institute</li> </ul>	,
IX.	Standing Business	Abril Sarmiento
	<ul> <li>Prevention Mobilization Workgroup Report</li> </ul>	
	□ Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis Workgroup	Alejandro Nunez
X.	New Business	
XI.	Open Discussion and Announcements	All
XII.	Next Meetings	Dr. Angela Mooss
	<ul> <li>CANCELLED: Joint Integrated Plan Review Team on April 11, 2023</li> <li>Prevention Committee on Thursday, May 25, 2023 at MDC Main Library</li> </ul>	
XIII.	Adjournment	Abril Sarmiento

#### Please mute or turn off all cellular devices.



#### Thursday, March 23, 2023

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Miami-Dade County Main Library, 101 West Flagler Street, Auditorium, Miami, FL 33130

#### **AGENDA**

Abril Sarmiento

I.

Call to Order

1.	Can to Order	Auth Sammento
II.	Introductions	All
III.	Housekeeping	Abril Sarmiento
IV.	Floor Open to the Public	Dr. Angela Mooss
V.	Review/Approve Agenda	All
VI.	Review/Approve Minutes of February 23, 2023	All
VII.	Reports	
	<ul><li>Membership</li><li>Partnership Report to Committees</li></ul>	Staff Abril Sarmiento
VIII.	Special Presentation	
	<ul> <li>The Ready 4 Life Program, presented by Michelle Morales and Jennifer Williams, Hope for Miami, and Julie Stellmann and Derrick Forney, Behavioral Science Research Institut</li> </ul>	e
IX.	Standing Business	Abril Sarmiento
	<ul> <li>Prevention Mobilization Workgroup Report</li> </ul>	
	□ Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis Workgroup	Alejandro Nunez
X.	New Business	
XI.	Open Discussion and Announcements	All
XII.	Next Meetings	Dr. Angela Mooss
	<ul> <li>CANCELLED: Joint Integrated Plan Review Team on April 11, 2023</li> <li>Prevention Committee on Thursday, May 25, 2023 at MDC Main Library</li> </ul>	
XIII.	Adjournment	Abril Sarmiento

#### Please mute or turn off all cellular devices.



#### Prevention Committee Meeting Minutes Miami-Dade County Main Library 101 West Flagler Street, Auditorium, Miami, FL 33130 February 23, 2023

#	Members	Present	Absent	Guests
1	Bahamón, Mónica	X		Arias, Claribel
2	Buch, Juan	X		Ferrer, Luigi
3	Darlington, Tajma		X	Gilde, Alex
4	Duberli, Francesco		X	Ichite, Amanda
5	Forrest, David		x	Larios, Alejandro
6	Johnston, Jeremy	X		Martinez, Leonard
7	Ledain, Ron	X		Pache, Rosa
8	Lee, Aquilla		X	Shapiro, Juliana
9	Lopez, Crystal		X	Taylor, Steve
10	Marqués, Jamie	X		Viamonte, Michael A.
11	Mills, Vanessa		X	Ferrer, Luigi
12	Monestime, Roselaine	X		Gilde, Alex
13	Mooss, Angela	X		
14	Orozco, Eddie		X	
15	Richardson, Ashley		X	
16	Santiago, Grechen		X	
17	Sarmiento, Abril	X		Staff
18	Shmuels, Diego		X	Bontempo, Christina
19	Vacant			
20	Vacant			
21	Vacant			
22	Vacant			
23	Vacant			
24	Vacant			

#### Notes

- All documents referenced in these minutes were accessible to members and the public prior to and during the meeting at <a href="www.aidsnet.org/meeting-documents">www.aidsnet.org/meeting-documents</a>. The meeting agenda and presentations were distributed to all attendees. Meeting documents were projected on the meeting room projection screen.
- Prior to reaching quorum, Dr. Anthoni Llau, Senior Human Services Program Manager, Florida Department of Health in Tallahassee, presented HIV Epidemiology in Miami-Dade County, 2021, via Zoom.

#### I. Call to Order

Committee Chair, Abril Sarmiento, called the meeting to order at 10:58 a.m.

#### **II.** Introductions

Members, guests, and staff introduced themselves.

#### III. Housekeeping

Ms. Sarmiento presented the Housekeeping PowerPoint which includes general reminders, code of conduct, people first language, and meeting participation best practices.

#### IV. Floor Open to the Public

Committee Vice Chair, Dr. Angela Mooss, opened the floor to the public with the following statement:

Pursuant to Florida Sunshine Law, I want to provide the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on any item on our agenda today. If there is anyone who wishes to be heard, I invite you to speak now. Each person will be given three minutes to speak. Please begin by stating your name and address for the record before you talk about your concerns. BSR has a dedicated telephone line as well as a general email address for statements to be read into the record. No statements were received via the telephone line or email.

There were no comments. Dr. Mooss closed the floor for public comment.

#### V. Review/Approve Agenda

Ms. Sarmiento asked members to review the agenda. The Special Presentation took place prior to the meeting and was therefore removed from the agenda (see Notes, above).

Motion to approve the agenda with the Special Presentation removed.

Moved: Roselaine Monestime Seconded: Juan Buch Motion: Passed

#### VI. Review and Approve Minutes of January 20, 2021

Members reviewed the minutes of January 20, 2021. There were no changes.

Motion to approve the minutes of January 20, 2021 as presented.

Moved: Ron Ledain Seconded: Monica Bahamón Motion: Passed

#### VII. Reports

#### Membership

Staff received an application for membership from Amanda Ichite of Care 4 U, Inc. Ms. Ichite introduced herself and members voted on her application

Motion to approve the application of Amanda Ichite to the Prevention Committee.

Moved: Monica Bahamón Seconded: Roselaine Monestime Motion: Passed

Members welcomed Ms. Ichite to the Committee.

#### Partnership Report to Committees

The report is available online for review.

#### **VIII. Standing Business**

#### Prevention Mobilization Workgroup Reports

Members heard reports on 2022 activities and 2023 meeting dates from Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade County Prevention Mobilization Workgroups.

- Hispanic Initiative (Iniciativa Hispana), presented by Juliana Shapiro;
- Florida Black HIV/AIDS Coalition Miami Chapter (prerecorded by Praveena Saxena);
- Miami Collaborative MSM Workgroup, presented by Luigi Ferrer;
- Transgender Tenacity Power, presented by Luigi Ferrer; and
- Youth Health Workgroup, presented by Luigi Ferrer and Rosa Pacha.

Speakers addressed questions and comments following the presentations.

- Regarding contracted providers, a complete list was not available; contracted organizations are aware of their contract status.
- The PrEP (pre-exposure prophylaxis) Workgroup had not met at the time of this meeting; a report on the PrEP Workgroup will be on next month's agenda.
- It would be helpful to know the qualifications for workgroup membership in order to assign the best person(s) to participate.
- There were some questions about upcoming meeting dates; the dates will be reviewed and sent to members, including which meetings are held in-person and which are held virtually.
- HIV/STI testing is not a component of all events. Data on events including testing can be compiled for a future meeting.
- Members would like to hear the Mpox presentation by Dr. Alvaro Mejia-Echeverry, Nursing Program Specialist at FDOH referenced in the Miami Collaborative MSM Workgroup presentation.
- Members would like to hear a presentation on STIs in relation to HIV diagnoses.
- Attendees discusses why low rates of HIV and AIDS diagnoses among youth (ages 13-19) shown in the epidemiology data should be treated with caution. Due to restrictions on HIV prevention education in middle school and high school aged youth, dates of acquiring HIV are believed to be severely underreported. There is a noticeable jump in case identification when persons age into the 20-29 year old category of tracking new cases. Several people shared anecdotal examples of the negative impacts the lack of access to youth HIV prevention and testing is having in the county.

#### IX. New Business

There was no New Business.

#### X. Announcements

Members who had not already done so were asked to complete the Source of Income form in the meeting packets.

Members were reminded that the new April date for the Joint Integrated Plan Review Team meeting is April 11, 2023.

Members were asked to promote the Florida Needs Assessment Survey; a link to the survey is on the www.aidsnet.org homepage.

#### XI. Next Meeting

Dr. Mooss announced the next meeting is scheduled for March 23, 2023 at the Miami-Dade County Main Library.

#### XII. Adjournment

Ms. Sarmiento thanked everyone for attending and adjourned the meeting at 10:53 a.m.





#### Thursday, March 23, 2023

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Miami-Dade County Main Library, 101 West Flagler Street, Auditorium, Miami, FL 33130

#### **AGENDA**

I.	Call to Order	Abril Sarmiento
II.	Introductions All	
III.	III. Housekeeping Abril Sarm	
IV.	Floor Open to the Public	Dr. Angela Mooss
V.	Review/Approve Agenda	All
VI.	Review/Approve Minutes of February 23, 2023	All
VII.	Reports	
	<ul><li>Membership</li></ul>	Staff
	<ul> <li>Partnership Report to Committees</li> </ul>	Abril Sarmiento
VIII.	Special Presentation	
	<ul> <li>The Ready 4 Life Program, presented by Michelle Morales and Jennifer Williams, Hope for Miami, and Julie Stellmann and Derrick Forney, Behavioral Science Research Institut</li> </ul>	e
IX.	Standing Business	Abril Sarmiento
	<ul> <li>Prevention Mobilization Workgroup Report</li> </ul>	
	□ Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis Workgroup	Alejandro Nunez
X.	New Business	
XI.	Open Discussion and Announcements	All
XII.	Next Meetings	Dr. Angela Mooss
	<ul> <li>CANCELLED: Joint Integrated Plan Review Team on April 11, 2023</li> <li>Prevention Committee on Thursday, May 25, 2023 at MDC Main Library</li> </ul>	
XIII.	Adjournment	Abril Sarmiento

#### Please mute or turn off all cellular devices.



#### Thursday, March 23, 2023

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Miami-Dade County Main Library, 101 West Flagler Street, Auditorium, Miami, FL 33130

#### **AGENDA**

I.	Call to Order	Abril Sarmiento
II.	Introductions	All
III.	Housekeeping	Abril Sarmiento
IV.	Floor Open to the Public	Dr. Angela Mooss
V.	Review/Approve Agenda	All
VI.	Review/Approve Minutes of February 23, 2023	All
VII.	Reports	
	<ul><li>Membership</li><li>Partnership Report to Committees</li></ul>	Staff Abril Sarmiento
VIII.	Special Presentation	
	The Ready 4 Life Program, presented by Michelle Morales and Jennifer Williams, Hope for Miami, and Julie Stellmann and Derrick Forney, Behavioral Science Research Institute	)
IX.	Standing Business	Abril Sarmiento
	<ul> <li>Prevention Mobilization Workgroup Report</li> </ul>	
	□ Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis Workgroup	Alejandro Nunez
X.	New Business	
XI.	Open Discussion and Announcements	All
XII.	Next Meetings	Dr. Angela Mooss
	<ul> <li>CANCELLED: Joint Integrated Plan Review Team on April 11, 2023</li> <li>Prevention Committee on Thursday, May 25, 2023 at MDC Main Library</li> </ul>	
XIII.	Adjournment	Abril Sarmiento

#### Please mute or turn off all cellular devices.



#### Thursday, March 23, 2023

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Miami-Dade County Main Library, 101 West Flagler Street, Auditorium, Miami, FL 33130

#### **AGENDA**

I.	Call to Order	Abril Sarmiento
II.	Introductions	All
III.	II. Housekeeping Abril	
IV.	Floor Open to the Public	Dr. Angela Mooss
V.	Review/Approve Agenda	All
VI.	Review/Approve Minutes of February 23, 2023	All
VII.	Reports	
	<ul><li>Membership</li><li>Partnership Report to Committees</li></ul>	Staff Abril Sarmiento
VIII.	Special Presentation	
	<ul> <li>The Ready 4 Life Program, presented by Michelle Morales and Jennifer Williams, Hope for Miami, and Julie Stellmann and Derrick Forney, Behavioral Science Research Institute</li> </ul>	e
IX.	Standing Business	Abril Sarmiento
	<ul> <li>Prevention Mobilization Workgroup Report</li> </ul>	
	☐ Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis Workgroup	Alejandro Nunez
X.	New Business	
XI.	Open Discussion and Announcements	All
XII.	Next Meetings	Dr. Angela Mooss
	<ul> <li>CANCELLED: Joint Integrated Plan Review Team on April 11, 2023</li> <li>Prevention Committee on Thursday, May 25, 2023 at MDC Main Library</li> </ul>	
XIII.	Adjournment	Abril Sarmiento

#### Please mute or turn off all cellular devices.



# Miami-Dade County PrEP Workgroup: A Summary

By: Alejandro Nunez

# The PrEP Workgroup: Purpose



- The Miami PrEP Workgroup is a platform for community advocates and providers to collaborate and use capacity building to create a local service model for PrEP/nPEP in Miami-Dade County. The group focuses on building relationships among providers and increasing uptake for the appropriate clients.
- The initiative has focused on strategic planning, capacity building, resource sharing, and opportunities for networking. Workgroup members collaborated to provide input on a local PrEP/nPEP strategic plan, gather community feedback, and utilize each other as a support system when implementing nPEP/PrEP services. The Workgroup demonstrates how one local area is coming together for community engagement that has created a local service model yielding outcomes that have generated opportunities for the community to access PrEP and increase uptake.
- The PrEP Workgroup meets every other month, 2:00-4:00pm on the last Wednesday of the month, starting in January.

## The PrEP Workgroup: Outline



- Every Miami PrEP Workgroup has the following outline...
  - Introductions: Members introduce who they are, what organization they are representing, and a little bit about themselves and their roles.
  - Committee Business:
    - During this time, there will be anywhere between 1 3 presenters, who will present on various subjects related to PrEP. This is generally where the workgroup performs its most essential function, which is to give general assistance, education/instruction, and facilitate conversation on all matters related to PrEP uptake and retention in Miami-Dade County. Examples will be given in later slides and include research updates, insurance barriers and access updates, updates on the Integrated Plan, and more.
    - After presentations are completed, presenters often have the opportunity to take questions and converse directly with workgroup members.
    - Committee business includes updates and communication on upcoming HIV/AIDS related days of awareness.
       Information is gathered during this time on what their respective organizations are doing to celebrate. Examples include...
      - April 10<sup>th</sup>: National Youth HIV and AIDS Awareness Day
      - April 18<sup>th</sup>: National Transgender HIV Testing Day
  - Partner Updates and Adjournment

# PrEP Workgroup: Main Topic 2022



- On December 20<sup>th</sup>, 2021 the FDA approved its first injectable treatment for HIV pre-exposure prevention.
- Despite this, injectable PrEP remained largely out of reach for most. Few insurances covered it and those which did required a lengthy and complicated process for a patient to be given access.
- Clinics and CBO's sought resources to try and gain access. The workgroup became a useful part of their repertoire in tackling this issue.
- Led by our community chair at the time, Paul Seligmann, numerous discussions were had with workgroup members regarding their greatest issues and hurdles. Presenters were sought across the spectrum in order to address them.

## PrEP Workgroup: Presentation Examples



- Matthew Tochtenhagen (ViiV Healthcare): Updates on ViiV Healthcare resources for overcoming insurance barriers to injectable PrEP uptake, March 23<sup>rd</sup> 2022.
- Irena Mor (CVS Specialty Pharmacies): Injectable PrEP Insurance Enrollment: Pitfalls, Workarounds, and Successes, June 1st 2002.
- Cathy Frazier and Jeannette Iriye (FDOH Bureau of Communicable Diseases): PrEP Myths, Bad Science, and Barriers to Entry

# PrEP Workgroup: Current Initiatives



- The PrEP Workgroup is currently engaged in 2 initiatives. One is community driven while the other is DOH driven
  - The community driven initiative is focused on continued PrEP uptake expansion through continued education on PrEP enrollment steps, insurance options, and grant options.
  - The DOH driven initiative is focused on improving the accuracy of our PrEP usage statistics in Miami-Dade County. At the moment, DOH Miami-Dade only has information on PrEP referrals from community partners. Little data exists on PrEP prescribed from other sources, nor is there much reliable data on the genuine number of people actively taking PrEP. Some preliminary conversations on the implementation of a universal electronic system of referrals is taking place to tackle this issue.



#### Thursday, March 23, 2023

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Miami-Dade County Main Library, 101 West Flagler Street, Auditorium, Miami, FL 33130

#### **AGENDA**

Abril Sarmiento

I.

Call to Order

1.	Can to Order	Auth Sammento
II.	Introductions	All
III.	Housekeeping	Abril Sarmiento
IV.	Floor Open to the Public	Dr. Angela Mooss
V.	Review/Approve Agenda	All
VI.	Review/Approve Minutes of February 23, 2023	All
VII.	Reports	
	<ul><li>Membership</li><li>Partnership Report to Committees</li></ul>	Staff Abril Sarmiento
VIII.	Special Presentation	
	<ul> <li>The Ready 4 Life Program, presented by Michelle Morales and Jennifer Williams, Hope for Miami, and Julie Stellmann and Derrick Forney, Behavioral Science Research Institute</li> </ul>	
IX.	Standing Business	Abril Sarmiento
	<ul> <li>Prevention Mobilization Workgroup Report</li> </ul>	
	□ Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis Workgroup	Alejandro Nunez
X.	New Business	
XI.	Open Discussion and Announcements	All
XII.	Next Meetings	Dr. Angela Mooss
	<ul> <li>CANCELLED: Joint Integrated Plan Review Team on April 11, 2023</li> <li>Prevention Committee on Thursday, May 25, 2023 at MDC Main Library</li> </ul>	
XIII.	Adjournment	Abril Sarmiento

#### Please mute or turn off all cellular devices.



#### Thursday, March 23, 2023

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Miami-Dade County Main Library, 101 West Flagler Street, Auditorium, Miami, FL 33130

#### **AGENDA**

I.	Call to Order	Abril Sarmiento
II.	Introductions	All
III.	Housekeeping	Abril Sarmiento
IV.	Floor Open to the Public	Dr. Angela Mooss
V.	Review/Approve Agenda	All
VI.	Review/Approve Minutes of February 23, 2023	All
VII.	Reports	
	<ul><li>Membership</li><li>Partnership Report to Committees</li></ul>	Staff Abril Sarmiento
VIII.	Special Presentation	
	<ul> <li>The Ready 4 Life Program, presented by Michelle Morales and Jennifer Williams, Hope for Miami, and Julie Stellmann and Derrick Forney, Behavioral Science Research Institut</li> </ul>	e
IX.	Standing Business	Abril Sarmiento
	<ul> <li>Prevention Mobilization Workgroup Report</li> </ul>	
	□ Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis Workgroup	Alejandro Nunez
X.	New Business	
XI.	Open Discussion and Announcements	All
XII.	Next Meetings	Dr. Angela Mooss
	<ul> <li>CANCELLED: Joint Integrated Plan Review Team on April 11, 2023</li> <li>Prevention Committee on Thursday, May 25, 2023 at MDC Main Library</li> </ul>	
XIII.	Adjournment	Abril Sarmiento

#### Please mute or turn off all cellular devices.





# HONORING NATIONAL BLACK HIV/AIDS AWARENESS DAY

# EMPOWER U COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER PRESENTS

# MELANATED MOTIVATED & MOVING FORWARD

IN COLLABORATION WITH FLORIDA MEMORIAL UNIVERSITY SOCIAL WORK DEPARTMENT

OUR SECOND ANNUAL EDUCATIONAL SERIES DESIGNED TO INFORM COMMUNITIES ABOUT THE TREATMENT, PREVENTION & IMPACT OF HIV/AIDS IN THE BLACK COMMUNITY.







CLICK OR SCAN TO REGISTER

## **SPEAKERS:**

Sonya Brown-Boyne, LMHC
Medical Case Manager Supervisor/Mental
Health Counselor, University of Miami
Comprehensive AIDS Program/AIDS
Education & Training Center

Trillion Ingram
Rapid Start Coordinator

## **SPONSORED BY:**









# Miami Speakers' Bureau

Bringing together individuals with HIV to use their voice as a tool to end stigma in our communities

FDOH Chair: Leonard Martinez

Cochair: Alecia Tramel McIntyre

# Introduction

The Miami Speakers' Bureau aims to create role model stories based on personal accounts from individuals in our community. These stories will be used to educate peers on evidence-based HIV and STI treatment, adherence, and prevention.



To increase treatment and adherence of HIV medications and erase stigma through education





# Objectives

- Use speakers' lived experiences to develop a streamlined narrative
- Voice personal narrative to peers and community members
- Educate community with evidence-based facts, normalizing conversations about HIV and STDs, and prevention
- Encourage audience to continue with regular testing, treatment and prevention methods

# March Meeting

- First meeting held at Pridelines on March 15<sup>th</sup>, 2023
- 8 attendees
- Reviewed the impact of personal stories and examples
- Set goals for completion of Role Model Stories and practice



"It only takes one voice, at the right pitch, to start an avalanche."





Tuesday, April 25<sup>th</sup> 12:00-2:00 (location pending)

**Leonard Martinez (Chairperson)** 

786-792-5288

Leonard.Martinez@flhealth.gov

Alecia Tramel (Co-Chair)

305-521-7966

Pozitivelyaleciamiami@gmail.com

# Shigella Infection Among Gay, Bisexual, and Other Men Who Have Sex with Men

Accessible Link www.cdc.gov/shigella/msm.html

Note: Content contains mature language

#### Gay and bisexual men are a group at high risk for Shigella infection.

## **Shigella** Can Spread Easily and Rapidly During Sexual Activity

Shigella passes from the poop (stool) or unclean fingers of one person to the mouth of another person. This can happen during sexual activity through:

- Direct sexual contact: Oral or anal sex, or anal play (rimming, fingering)
- Indirect sexual contact: Handling contaminated objects, such as sex toys, used condoms or barriers, and douching materials

Symptoms usually start 1–2 days after swallowing the germs and include **bloody diarrhea**, **fever**, and **stomach pain**. Talk with your doctor about *Shigella* if you have any of these symptoms and feel very sick.

## Multidrug-resistant *Shigella* infections have been on the rise in the U.S. since 2013.

These types of infections are difficult to treat because germs develop the ability to defeat the drugs designed to kill them. That means *Shigella* germs are not killed and continue to grow.



#### **Protect Yourself and Your Partner**



Wash hands, genitals, and anus before and after sex.



Do not have sex if you have diarrhea.



#### Diagnosed with Shigella infection? Prevent spreading it to others:

- Wash your hands often, especially before eating or preparing food and after using the bathroom.
- Do NOT have sex until at least 2 weeks after your diarrhea ends.
- Do NOT prepare food for others while you are sick.
- Do NOT swim.
- If you work in healthcare, food service, or childcare, stay home until your health department says it's safe to return.

If you have a *Shigella* infection, drink plenty of fluids to prevent dehydration. Do not take anti-diarrheal medicine, as it can make symptoms worse. If your doctor prescribes antibiotics, take them exactly as directed and finish taking all the pills even if you feel better.



www.cdc.gov/shigella

To protect, promote & improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county & community efforts.



Ron DeSantis Governor

Joseph A. Ladapo, MD, PhD State Surgeon General

Vision: To be the Healthiest State in the Nation

March 14, 2023

## ALERT: THE NEED TO SCREEN FOR SYPHILIS AND OTHER SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED INFECTIONS (STIS) DURING PREGNANCY

#### Dear Colleague:

Florida's congenital syphilis case reports increased 82 percent from 99 to 180 cases between 2017 and 2021. Reported cases of accompanying adult syphilis have risen dramatically as well, from 8,954 cases in 2017, to 16,438 in 2021, an 83 percent increase. This increase is especially concerning for females of childbearing age which is up 63 percent. These trends have led to more adverse impacts among infants born to untreated mothers, including 72 syphilitic stillbirths and infant deaths between 2017 and 2021.

Up to 40 percent of babies born to mothers with untreated syphilis may be stillborn or die from the infection as a newborn. Infants with syphilis can have seizures, infections, deformed bones, anemia, enlarged liver and spleen, jaundice, blindness and hearing impairment in their first few weeks.

Given these concerns, the American College of Obstetrics and Gynecologists recommends providers screen all pregnant women for syphilis, HIV, gonorrhea, chlamydia, and hepatitis B at their first and third trimester visit, and at delivery. Florida Administrative Code rule 64D-3 (www://flrules.elaws.us/fac/64d-3.042/) includes the following expectation for all licensed Florida health care providers:

Practitioners attending a woman for prenatal care shall cause the woman to be tested for chlamydia, gonorrhea, hepatitis B, HIV and syphilis as follows:

- 1. At initial examination related to her current pregnancy; and again
- 2. At 28 to 32 weeks gestation; and again
- At delivery for those with no prenatal care, no history of testing during pregnancy, or no record of testing after the 27<sup>th</sup> week of gestation.
- 4. Women who had a reactive serologic test for syphilis during pregnancy, regardless of subsequent tests that were non-reactive shall be tested at or following delivery.

Health care providers are critical to identifying and reducing maternal STIs by offering routine screening and timely treatment for all pregnant females as necessary. Clinicians are urged to be on heightened alert and screen all patients for syphilis and other STIs if there is an indication of symptoms or high-risk behavior.

For more information on syphilis and other STIs in your area, please contact the Florida Department of Health, Sexually Transmitted Disease Section at 850-245-4303, or visit their website at: www:floridahealth.gov/diseases-and-conditions/sexually-transmitted-diseases/index.html.

Sincerely

Joseph A. Ladapo, MD, PhD State Surgeon General

<sup>1</sup> March of Dimes. Syphilis in Pregnancy. Arlington, VA: March of Dimes; 2017. <a href="https://marchofdimes.org/find-support/topics/pregnancy/syphilis-pregnancy">https://marchofdimes.org/find-support/topics/pregnancy/syphilis-pregnancy</a>.





#### Thursday, March 23, 2023

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Miami-Dade County Main Library, 101 West Flagler Street, Auditorium, Miami, FL 33130

#### **AGENDA**

I.	Call to Order	Abril Sarmiento
II.	Introductions	All
III.	Housekeeping	Abril Sarmiento
IV.	Floor Open to the Public	Dr. Angela Mooss
V.	Review/Approve Agenda	All
VI.	Review/Approve Minutes of February 23, 2023	All
VII.	Reports	
	<ul><li>Membership</li><li>Partnership Report to Committees</li></ul>	Staff Abril Sarmiento
VIII.	Special Presentation	
	<ul> <li>The Ready 4 Life Program, presented by Michelle Morales and Jennifer Williams, Hope for Miami, and Julie Stellmann and Derrick Forney, Behavioral Science Research Institut</li> </ul>	e
IX.	Standing Business	Abril Sarmiento
	<ul> <li>Prevention Mobilization Workgroup Report</li> </ul>	
	□ Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis Workgroup	Alejandro Nunez
X.	New Business	
XI.	Open Discussion and Announcements	All
XII.	Next Meetings	Dr. Angela Mooss
	<ul> <li>CANCELLED: Joint Integrated Plan Review Team on April 11, 2023</li> <li>Prevention Committee on Thursday, May 25, 2023 at MDC Main Library</li> </ul>	)
XIII.	Adjournment	Abril Sarmiento

#### Please mute or turn off all cellular devices.

### **APRIL 2023**

#### RYAN WHITE PART A/MAI PROGRAM AND MIAMI-DADE HIV/AIDS PARTNERSHIP CALENDAR

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	All events listed on this
3	4	5	6 Care & Treatment Committee 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM at MDC Main Library	7	calendar are open to the public.  People with HIV are encouraged to attend!
10  & National Youth HIV/AIDS  Awareness Day	11 JIPRT: Joint Integrated Plan Review Team **Cancelled**  ©3 Integrated Plan Evaluation Work Group 10:00 AM to 1:00 PM at MDC Main Library	12 Get on Board! Virtual Training Series 12:00 PM to 1:00 PM via Zoom	13	14	Are you attending a meeting or training?
17 Miami-Dade HIV/AIDS Partnership 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM at MDC Main Library	18  **National Transgender HIV Testing Day	19	20 Housing Committee 2:00 PM to 4:00 PM at BSR Corp.	21 Clinical Quality Management Committee 9:30 AM to 11:30 AM via Zoom	Your RSVP lets us know if we have the necessary participants to hold the activity and ensures we have enough materials for distribution.
24 Community Coalition Roundtable 5:30 PM to 7:30 PM at Pridelines	25	26 Executive Committee Meets as needed	27	28 Medical Care Subcommittee 9:30 AM to 11:30 AM at BSR Corp.	To attend, RSVP to: (305) 445-1076 or hiv-aidsinfo@ behavioralscience.com
REGULAR MEETING LOCATIONS  BSR Corp Behavioral Science R	·			1	Visit our website for more information www.aidsnet.org
MDC Main Library - Miami-Dade  SPECIAL MEETING LOCATION  Pridelines, 6360 NE 4th Court, Mi		-tagter Street, Auditorium	ı, Miami, FL 33 130		Version 03/08/23 Information on this calendar is subject to change









### **MAY 2023**

#### RYAN WHITE PART A/MAI PROGRAM AND MIAMI-DADE HIV/AIDS PARTNERSHIP CALENDAR

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	All events listed on this
1	2	3	4 Care & Treatment Committee 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM at MDC Main Library	5	calendar are open to the public.  People with HIV are encouraged to attend!
8	9 Integrated Plan Evaluation Work Group 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM at BSR Corp.	10 Miami-Dade HIV/AIDS Partnership New Member Orientation 2:00 PM to 5:00 PM via Zoom	11	12 Strategic Planning Committee 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM at MDC Main Library	Are you attending a meeting or training?
15 Miami-Dade HIV/AIDS Partnership 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM at MDC Main Library	16	17	18  National HIV Vaccine Awareness Day  Housing Committee 2:00 PM to 4:00 PM at BSR Corp.	19  % National Asian & Pacific Islander HIV/AIDS Awareness Day  Clinical Quality Management Committee 9:30 AM to 11:30 AM via Zoom	Your RSVP lets us know if we have the necessary participants to hold the activity and ensures we have enough materials for
<b>22</b> Community Coalition Roundtable 5:30 PM to 7:30 PM at Jessie Trice CHS	23	24	25 Prevention Committee 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM at MDC Main Library	26 Medical Care Subcommittee 9:30 AM to 11:30 AM at BSR Corp.	distribution.  To attend, RSVP to: (305) 445-1076 or hiv-aidsinfo@ behavioralscience.com
Memorial Day (BSR Offices Closed)	30	31 Executive Committee 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM at BSR Corp.			Visit our website for more information www.aidsnet.org
					Version 12/21/22 Information on this calendar is subject to change









#### Thursday, March 23, 2023

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Miami-Dade County Main Library, 101 West Flagler Street, Auditorium, Miami, FL 33130

#### **AGENDA**

I.	Call to Order	Abril Sarmiento
II.	Introductions	All
III.	Housekeeping	Abril Sarmiento
IV.	Floor Open to the Public	Dr. Angela Mooss
V.	Review/Approve Agenda	All
VI.	Review/Approve Minutes of February 23, 2023	All
VII.	Reports	
	<ul><li>Membership</li><li>Partnership Report to Committees</li></ul>	Staff Abril Sarmiento
VIII.	Special Presentation	
	<ul> <li>The Ready 4 Life Program, presented by Michelle Morales and Jennifer Williams, Hope for Miami, and Julie Stellmann and Derrick Forney, Behavioral Science Research Institut</li> </ul>	e
IX.	Standing Business	Abril Sarmiento
	<ul> <li>Prevention Mobilization Workgroup Report</li> </ul>	
	□ Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis Workgroup	Alejandro Nunez
X.	New Business	
XI.	Open Discussion and Announcements	All
XII.	Next Meetings	Dr. Angela Mooss
	<ul> <li>CANCELLED: Joint Integrated Plan Review Team on April 11, 2023</li> <li>Prevention Committee on Thursday, May 25, 2023 at MDC Main Library</li> </ul>	
XIII.	Adjournment	Abril Sarmiento

#### Please mute or turn off all cellular devices.